Public Document Pack

Licensing
Committee
Agenda

To: Councillor Jane Avis (Chair)
Councillor Patricia Hay-Justice (Vice-Chair) and Councillor Michael Neal
(Vice-Chair)
Councillors Margaret Bird, Sherwan Chowdhury, Maddie Henson,
Bernadette Khan, Oliver Lewis, Steve O'Connell, Badsha Quadir,
Sue Winborn and David Wood

Reserve Members: Carole Bonner, Simon Brew, Robert Canning,
Pat Clouder, Mario Creatura, Jason Cummings, Mike Fisher, Helen Pollard,
Andrew Rendle and Pat Ryan

A meeting of the Licensing Committee which you are hereby summoned to attend,
will be held on Wednesday, 20 December 2017 at 6.30 pm in Council Chamber,
Town Hall, Katharine Street, Croydon CR0 1NX

JACQUELINE HARRIS-BAKER James Haywood

Director of Law and Monitoring Officer 020 8726 6000 x63319

London Borough of Croydon james.haywood@croydon.gov.uk
Bernard Weatherill House www.croydon.gov.uk/meetings

8 Mint Walk, Croydon CRO 1EA Date Not Specified

Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting.
If you require any assistance, please contact the person detailed above, on the
righthand side.

CROYDON

DQ“V%V(V\Q fov CYO\JdOV\ www.croydon.gov.uk



N.B This meeting will be paperless. The agenda can be accessed online at
www.croydon.gov.uk/meetings



AGENDA - PART A

Apologies for Absence

To receive any apologies for absence from any members of the
Committee.

Minutes of the Previous Meeting (Pages 5 - 8)

To approve the minutes of the meeting held on 23 November 2017 as
an accurate record.

Urgent Business (if any)

To receive notice of any business not on the agenda which in the
opinion of the Chair, by reason of special circumstances, be considered
as a matter of urgency.

Disclosure of Interests

In accordance with the Council’'s Code of Conduct and the statutory
provisions of the Localism Act, Members and co-opted Members of the
Council are reminded that it is a requirement to register disclosable
pecuniary interests (DPIs) and gifts and hospitality to the value of which
exceeds £50 or multiple gifts and/or instances of hospitality with a
cumulative value of £50 or more when received from a single donor
within a rolling twelve month period. In addition, Members and co-opted
Members are reminded that unless their disclosable pecuniary interest
is registered on the register of interests or is the subject of a pending
notification to the Monitoring Officer, they are required to disclose those
disclosable pecuniary interests at the meeting. This should be done by
completing the Disclosure of Interest form and handing it to the
Democratic Services representative at the start of the meeting. The
Chair will then invite Members to make their disclosure orally at the
commencement of Agenda item 3. Completed disclosure forms will be
provided to the Monitoring Officer for inclusion on the Register of
Members’ Interests.

London Local Authorities Act 1990: Applications for Street
Designation Orders (Pages 9 - 66)

Review of Statement of Licensing Policy (Pages 67 - 162)
Exclusion of the Press and Public

The following motion is to be moved and seconded where it is proposed
to exclude the press and public from the remainder of a meeting:

“That, under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act, 1972, the
press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of
business on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt



information falling within those paragraphs indicated in Part 1 of
Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972, as amended.”

PART B



Agenda Item 2

Licensing Committee
Meeting of held on Thursday, 23 November 2017 at 6.30 pm in F10, Town Hall, Katherine
Street, Croydon CRO 1NX
MINUTES

Present: Councillor Jane Avis (Chair);
Councillors Margaret Bird, Maddie Henson, Michael Neal, Steve O'Connell,
Andrew Pelling, Sue Winborn, David Wood and Callton Young

Also Councillor
Present:

Apologies: Councillor Patricia Hay-Justice and Bernadette Khan

PART A
117 Minutes of the Previous Meeting
The minutes of the meeting held on 13 September 2017 were agreed as an
accurate record.

217 Urgent Business (if any)

There were no items of urgent business.

3/17 Disclosure of Interests

There were no discloures made.

4/17 Minutes of the last Licensing Sub-Committee meetings
The Committee RESOLVED that the minutes of the Licensing Sub-Committee
meetings held on 12 September 2017 and 25 September 2017 were a true
and accurate record of those meetings.

5/17 Review of Statement of Licensing Policy
The Licensing Manager introduced the item and took the Committee through

the covering report and appendices. It was explained that there was a
statutory requirement to review the Licensing Policy Statement every five

Page 5



years but that the Council could review the policy in the interim should it wish
to. The current policy was last reviewed in 2013 and published in 2014.

It was stated that there were only two substantive changes to the current
policy proposed.

The first was the removal of the Cumulative Impact Zone (CIZ) in a particular
area of the town centre. This was proposed on the basis that the area had
seen a reduction in pubs and alcohol-centred premises and this meant there
was a lack of justification for the particular CIZ in that area. This proposal did
not affect the rights of people to apply for a licence and for local residents and
responsible authorities to make representations on applications or to apply for
reviews of premises licences in the area.

The second key change proposed was the removal of specific reference to
the Metropolitan Police 696 risk assessment form. The Police had recently
reviewed the form and had subsequently taken the decision to withdraw it
from use, thus reference to it in the Council policy would no longer be
appropriate. It had been replaced with broader terminology reminding licence
applicants and holders of the need to risk assess events at their premises.

In response to questions from the Committee it was confirmed that there were
four other CIZ’s in other parts of the borough and that these all related to off
licences. It was confirmed that objections to such applications had to relate to
one or more of the four licensing objectives; an objection that there were
already other existing off-licences was not something that the Licensing Sub-
Committee could consider as it related to commercial need.

A question was raised on what effect the removal of the CIZ would have on
the application process. The Licensing Manager confirmed that applications
for the area would still only be heard by a Sub-Committee if representations
were drawn. The main difference would be that the Sub-Committee would no
longer have a presumption to refuse.

A Member of the Committee stated that a scrutiny review he had been
involved with the previous year had prompted the Police withdrawal of the 696
review and wished it placed on record that the scrutiny review had made a
number of recommendations that had been included in the revised policy
statement.

Councillor Wood arrived at the meeting at 18.58pm.

Another Member of the Committee expressed concern over the suggestion
that a report, that the Committee had not had sight of, had fed into the
proposed changes of the policy statement. It was proposed that in light of this
claim, the decision should be deferred to allow Members an opportunity to see
the report in question. Concern was raised that representatives of the legal
department and the Police were not present to advise on the matter.

Page 6



6/17

Another Member of the Committee stated that the current policy was not fit for
purpose and therefore the decision should be taken at the meeting to approve
the submitted revised version.

Responding to a question from the Committee, the Licensing Manager
confirmed that the statutory deadline for publication of a revised policy
statement would be early 2019.

A Committee Member stated that the revised policy had been out to public
consultation, those representations received had been published in the
appendices to the report along with the responses. The correct processes had
been followed and thus consideration could not be considered to a report that
had not been published.

The Committee Manager, responding to a question from the Committee,
stated that the report submitted for decision had been reviewed by the legal
department and the comments of the Council Solicitor had been included
within the covering report. A legal advisor was provided to the Committee
when undertaking quasi-judicial powers in application hearings; however for
the item in question the Committee was using powers as a non-executive
committee.

A Committee Member stated that the Committee must be seen to be acting
reasonably and on that basis further legal advice should be sort on the report,
based on the claim that the revised policy statement was influenced by an
unseen report.

Councillor Pelling proposed and Councillor O’Connell seconded a motion that
the decision be deferred pending legal advice on whether the unpublished
scrutiny report should be considered as part of the decision on the proposed
Licensing Policy Statement.

The motion was put to the vote.

Councillors Young, Pelling, Winborn, O’Connell, Neal and Bird voted in favour
of the motion.

Councillors Wood, Avis and Henson voted against the motion.

The motion was carried.

Gambling Act 2005 — Delegation of Decision Making Authority

The Licensing Manager introduced the report stating that the
recommendations looked to address an inconsistency within the Council
delegation of powers. Specifically, where there was an intention to cancel or
withdraw a Club Gaming or Club Machine permit, and there were no

objections from the permit holder, the matter would still be heard by a
Licensing Sub-Committee. The recommendations to the Committee were to

Page 7



77

Signed:
Date:

amend this anomaly and where there are no objections in such cases, and
thus no matters to be considered, the decision be delegated to the Director of
Safety.

There were no questions from the Committee and the recommendations in
the report were put to the vote and passed unanimously. The Committee
RESOLVED to delegate authority to the Director of Safety to undertake
functions pertaining to the cancellation or withdrawal of Club Gaming & Club
Machine Permits, including issuing notification of intention to withdraw/cancel
Permits, consideration of representations and making a final determination on
the matter. Such delegation in relation to the final determination on
cancellation or withdrawal is subject to there not having been a request by a
Club Gaming or Club Machine Permit holder for a hearing with regard to a
proposal to cancel/withdraw their permit.

Exclusion of the Press and Public

Not required.

The meeting ended at 7.25 pm

Page 8



Agenda Iltem 5

REPORT TO: LICENSING COMMITTEE
20 December 2017

SUBJECT: London Local Authorities Act 1990

Applications for Street Designation Orders x4

LEAD OFFICER: Executive Director, Place Department

CABINET MEMBER: Councillor Hamida Ali, Cabinet Member for
Communities, Safety and Justice

WARDS: Fairfield, Norbury

CORPORATE PRIORITY/POLICY CONTEXT:

This report is specific to this application and has no implications on the
Council’s Corporate Policies

FINANCIAL SUMMARY:

There are no direct financial implications arising from this report.

FORWARD PLAN KEY DECISION REFERENCE NO.: N/A

For general release

1. RECOMMENDATIONS

1.1 The Committee is asked to determine whether to designate the sites detailed
at Appendix A - D for the purposes of street trading and if designated
to then determine whether to grant a street trading licence to the site.

Page 9



2.1

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

4.1

5.1

5.2

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The purpose of this report is to seek the Committee’s decision on the
proposal to designate four sites in the Borough as ‘licence streets for street
trading and the granting of street trading licences under the provisions of the
London Local Authorities Act 1990 (as amended.)

DETAIL

The London Local Authorities Act 1990 (as amended) (The Act) provides a
legislative framework to control street trading in the Borough. Trading in
respect of services as well as goods comes within the scope of the Act.

Licensed street trading may only take place in streets or parts of streets which
have been formally designated as “licence streets”.

Appendices A-D to this report provide details of the designation applications.
The applicants have been invited to attend the meeting.

If the sites outlined in Appendix A-D are formally designated
as ‘licence streets by the committee then the committee will decide whether
to grant street trading licences

The measurements of the individual display areas as outlined in

Appendices A-D will allow for the required 2 metre clear distance between the
edge of the display and the kerb which is the requirement for roads
maintained by Croydon Council or the required 2.8 metre clear distance for
roads maintained by Transport for London (TfL), whichever is applicable.

CONSULTATION

Applications A—D were duly advertised in the Croydon Guardian and brought
to the attention of the police, planning, highways, parking services and the
food & safety team.

FINANCIAL AND RISK ASSESSMENT CONSIDERATIONS

The effect of the decision
There are no direct financial implications as a result of this report.
Risks

If an applicant is refused a licence on any of the grounds mentioned in
paragraph 7.2 (a) - (g) he/she will have the right of appeal to the
Magistrates’ Court against the decision. The decision of the Committee may
also be subject to Judicial Review.

An appeal against a decision of the Committee or a Judicial Review of
the application process may present financial risks to the Council with
regard to any award of costs against it.

Page 10



5.3

5.4

5.5

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

Options

The options available are: to grant the applications, to vary the applications,
with or without further conditions, or to refuse the applications

Future savings/efficiencies

There are no savings or efficiencies arising directly from the
recommendations in the report.

(Approved by: Dianne Ellender, Head of Finance and Deputy S151 Officer -
Chief Executives Department)

COMMENTS OF THE SOLICITOR AND MONTORING OFFICER

LICENCE STREET

If the borough council considers that street trading should be licensed in an
area, they may pass a resolution designating any street within the borough
as a “licence street” in accordance with Section 24 of the Act.

The first decision which has to be made is whether to designate the particular
location as a “licence street”, which in turn would permit the consideration of a
licence application.

Under Section 24 of the Act, the designation of a location as a “licence street”
is at the discretion of the Committee and this decision is not subject to any
direct appeal.

Each application must be considered on its own merits.

6.5 STREET TRADING LICENCE

7.1

If a site has been designated as a ‘licence street’, the committee must then
decide whether to grant a licence to trade at that site — a ‘street trading
licence’.

GROUNDS FOR REFUSAL

Under Section 25(4) of the Act, a street trading licence:

(@)  shall not be granted:

(i) to a person under the age of 17 years; or

(ii) except where the application is made by a company incorporated
under the Companies Acts, or by a partnership, for a licence to carry
on ice- cream trading to a person, on a corresponding day, days or
time, who holds a street trading licence in any other licence street

granted under this Part of the Act but nothing in this paragraph shall
prevent the renewal of such a licence; or

Page 11



7.2

(iif)

(iv)

(b)

except where the application is made by a company incorporated under
the Companies Acts, or by a partnership, for a licence to carry on ice-
cream trading to a body corporate or to an unincorporated association;

in respect of an application for a licence which is not a temporary licence
to trade in a street which is not a licence street; or

where the street to which the application relates is a street in respect of
which the borough council have by resolution passed under Sub-Section
1) (b) of Section 24 of this Act, specified a class of articles or things, or
services which they will not prescribe in any street trading licence and
the grant of the licence would be contrary to any of the terms of that
resolution;

shall not be granted unless the borough council are satisfied that there
is enough space in the street for the applicant to engage in the trading in
which he desires to trade without causing undue interference or
inconvenience to persons or vehicular traffic using the street.

Under Section 25(6) of the Act, the Council may refuse an application
on any of the following grounds:

that there are enough traders trading in the street or in any street
adjoining the street in respect of which the application is made in the
goods in which the applicant desires to trade;

that the applicant is on account of misconduct or for any other sufficient
reason unsuitable to hold the licence;

that the applicant is an individual who has without reasonable excuse
failed personally to avail himself of a previous street trading licence;

that the applicant has at any time been granted a street trading licence
by the borough council which was revoked or could have been revoked
on the grounds that he had refused or neglected to pay fees or other
charges due to them in respect of the licence;

that the applicant has failed to provide or to identify suitable or
adequate premises for the storage of any receptacles or perishable
goods in which he proposed to trade when street trading is not taking
place;

that the application is for the grant (but not the renewal) of a street
trading licence; and

(i) the only available position is in that part of the street which is
contiguous with the frontage of a shop; and

(i) the articles, things or services mentioned in the application are
sold or provided at the shop;

Page 12



7.3

8.1

8.2

9.1

10

10.1

11.

11.1

12.

121

13.

13.1

(g) that

(1) the application is for the grant (but not the renewal) of a street
trading licence; and

(i) the only available position in the street is within the curtilage of a
shop; and

(iii) the applicant is not the owner or occupier of the premises
comprising the shop.

(Approved for and on behalf of Jacqueline Harris-Baker, Director of Law and
Monitoring Officer)

HUMAN RESOURCES IMPACT

The Human Resources impact of supporting the Licensing Hearings will be
contained within the budgeted establishments of the Democratic and Legal
Services and Licensing Teams.

(Approved by: Adrian Prescod, HR Business Partner, for and on behalf of
Director of Human Resources, Chief Executive’s Department)

CUSTOMER IMPACT

There are no specific customer services issues relating to these applications.
EQUALITIES IMPACT ASSESSMENT (EIA)

The arrangements for the Licensing Hearings seek to ensure that all
applicants and other interested parties receive a fair hearing and that the
process is accessible to all groups within the community.

ENVIRONMENTAL AND DESIGN IMPACT

There are no perceived environmental and design impacts relating to these
applications.

CRIME AND DISORDER REDUCTION IMPACT
The Police Licensing Officer has been consulted on these applications.
HUMAN RIGHTS IMPACT

The Human Rights 1998 (HRA) requires public bodies to ensure everything
they do is compatible with Convention Rights and makes it unlawful for a
public authority to act incompatibly with those Rights. Article 6 (A6) of the
European Convention on Human Rights (ECHR) is the right to a fair trial. The
key elements of this include

Page 13



13.2

13.3

14.

141

The right to a fair hearing;

The right to a public hearing;

The right to a hearing before an independent and impartial tribunal,
The right to a hearing within a reasonable time.

When hearing an application, the proceedings of a non-judicial body such as
the Licensing Committee, as opposed to an actual Court, need not meet the
full requirements of A6 where there is a right of appeal from the Licensing
Committee to a Court that does meet the full A6 standards and can consider
all aspects of the case (even if that does not include a full re-hearing of the
facts).

So, while it is good practice to make a hearing before the Licensing
Committee as A6 compliant as possible, it will not be a breach of the HRA if it
is not. Further, the hearing of all applications are subject to the principles of
Natural Justice and the requirement for decisions to be ‘Wednesbury
reasonable’.

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION/DATA PROTECTION CONSIDERATIONS

Protocols agreed in relation to Licensing Hearings are within the Council’s
Constitution and will be accessible as part of the Council’s Publication
Scheme maintained under the Freedom of Information Act.

CONTACT OFFICER: Michael Goddard, Licensing Manager, Place

Department, ext. 61838.

APPENDICIES: Application Forms A-D

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS: None

Page 14



APPENDIX A

Applicant: Robert Newman
Location: On the footway outside Milan Bar, 14-32 High Street, Croydon,
CRO 1GT.

Measurements: The application seeks a trading area of RHS (of entrance door)

length 2.5m, width 2.5m, height 1m and LHS length 7.0m, width
2.5m and height 1m. This would leave a clear pavement width of
4.45 metres from the edge of the proposed display to the kerb on
London Road. This area of highway is maintained by the Council
and the minimum required clear pavement width is 2 metres.

Appendix A1 shows a plan of the site. Appendix A2 shows some
photographs of the display and available pavement space.

Proposed Times of Trading:

Monday to Sunday 7am to 9pm

To Provide: Table & Chairs

1.
1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.7

1.8

Detailed Considerations

A copy of the application is attached at Appendix A3.

The application was duly advertised in the Croydon Guardian, no objections
were received.

The Police Licensing Officer, Food Safety team, Planning, Highways and
Parking Services were invited to comment on this application, no objections
have been received.

The measurements outlined above have been checked and agreed by
an Enforcement Officer during a site visit.

Would the committee please note that this site is already designated for street
trading but for the following measurements - length 5.5m, width 2.5m and
height 1.5m. However, as the licence holder desires a larger trading area, a
new designation application is required.

A temporary licence was made available to the applicant which is valid
until 01.02.2018 pending the committee’'s decision. A copy
is attached as Appendix A4.

Other sites nearby are marked on the map at Appendix A5.

Page 15



1.7 If the application for a street designation order is granted the applicant will
be invited to apply for a Street Trading Licence which will then be valid
for a year

Page 16



A\

——

£10Z (/62610001 "OH 35Ua3[5]

_ uoples jo ybnoleg vopuo @ ﬂ_
TN M)
i 8 3
W
| é?@ YN

¢ by

m_u q < WL w _
|
_ #__%3 ?s: W)

wihiig| 99 t g

i whry oy
PPN | UM S7
v

VIARAIN

al

SE3|ERL

o

(1eg uejiyy) uopAoin 084S Yb6iH RS

Page 17



(YSL

NOTV a.%w _______._.9

N

mm_uum_ hudmo w
STV VA4 JDX

= § YR T ) RN

Emﬁ.!mns%%s_

—-uoodsseyom

NOOdS¥IHLIM




A

Ao i o

s33ad Lvao: |
Sy |

EE———— W L

BV NI L )

___uoodseuieM

—
&

el




L i

CROYDON STREET TRADING LICENSING

www.croydon.gov.uk APPLICATION FOR A STREET DESIGNATION ORDER

Return completed form to Place Department, Licensing Team,10" Floor, Zone B, Bernard
Weatherill House,8 Mint Walk,Croydon,CRQ 1EA
Telephone: 020 8760 5466 .Fax no :0208 633 9410

FPLEASE READ THE GUIDANCE NOTES ATTACHED BEFORE COMPLETING THIS FORM

1. APPLICANT (see note A)
a) FirstMame . Baber. ... .. e
! b) Last/Family Namie .. o et et e r e ra e aa e I
c} Full Homa Addrass of Applica

.....................................

I f} E mail Bd0ress: iiiiiiii . coerns itiitn e reresenreeniocenssinmnstnonsssisissnonsdersnasal sohits sinsesinnnene
i g) Dals of Birth : CRere®. ... ... h) Passport No . comaeae
l
' i) National Insurance No : , iGEES® ) Nationality: -
. - ——
! 2. SITE TO BE DESIGNATED (sze Note B) For Mobile Vehicles/Trailers go to section 4 !
5
! a) Trading Name of Premises: .. MI0 Bar e oot e e e e s s s sea s s s et e e
: b) Trading Address:.... 1432 High.$ireel Cravden GROAGT. .. ... ... !
CY BUSINESs Tel NO ¢ ..... 0000 008 0870 e et ee e et ereserr e e e e

| 3. DISPLAY AREA (see note C) C(,l WWI”U Ckﬂf)ljhw"‘f’ﬂ; F’\/ 551.2.50.

a) Dimensions of display area (state whether measured in faet or metres )

Length .95 ... . Width...25 ... ... Height .19 . ... ... '

[0}7\\ Pt\V(’ll\QM O{Iﬁﬂbmhﬂm; bh45 ad b leb.

SF.C355/10/13 Page 20



AN

b) Hours that you would like to display the goods/services an the highway.

Sunday:  from 9799 . . to ..2"%°  Thursday: from . 9700 to...2100....
Monday:  from.. 0700 . t0...2'®  Friday: from...0700 . . to..2100 :
Tuesday.  from..9700.... to...2199 Saturday: from...0700....... to.....2100... .
Wednzsday: from .. 9790 ta,. 2190

¢) Type of goods or servicas to bz displayed : . Tablesandchairs o

4. MOBILE VEHICLE/TRAILER (Ssenotzs D)

a) Adidrass ofproposad peh . i e, U S e T ;

b) Approx dimensions of vehicleftrailer (slate whether measured in feet or metres)

=1 3Tn1 ¢ ERRRNIPPPRPRTRRTEDITTA || )|« || I Helghbaomeir oo rmsuman s oo .
c) RegistrationNo . .................e. AR
' d) Proposed hours and days of trading:................... ..

If you propose to sell hot food and drink after 2300 hours then you will require a premises
licence under the Licensing Act 2003.( see note D)

Office Usa only Pramises Licence N .cimnaasandva it v smee i iaiai i |

I declare that 2ll the information g'ven on this form is accurate to the best of my knowledge

I erclose a fes of £ 365.

Please make cheques payable to Croydon Council. Aiternalively payment can be made by debit or
credit card on 0208 760 5466 There is an additional surcharga of 1.65% for credit card payments
There is no additional charge for debil card payments

Date 31.0747

| understand that by signing this application form | confirm that t have been mada aware of
the 'Council’s Street Trading Policy’ in relation to the saturation areas in London Road and
High Strest Thornton Heath {see Note E on the attached guidance notes)

If you require any assistance with the completion of this form please contact the Licensing
Team on 0208 760 5466

Office Use Only Uniform No:

ReceiptNo:...... ........... T L hassvaDate recelved: s, Griian it

SF.C355/10/13 Page 21



4 = W= — o R ALE T mEEEa . aa o hmeme e - a=ia o e e e T T T T R —— A LU e —

CROYDON Ay |

www.croydon.gov.uk

I TEMPORARY LICENCE -
STREET TRADING

The Council of the London Borough of Croydon being the Local Authority for the
purposes of the London Local Authorities Act 1990

HEREBY LICENCE ROBERT NEWMAN
TO USE SITE KNOWN AS Mitan Bar (Lloyds No 1)
16-26 High Street
Croydon
Surrey
TO DISPLAY Tables and Chairs
SIZE OF DESIGNATED DISPLAY Length 9.5 m, Width 2.5 m, Height 1.0 ';
PERMITTED DAYS & TIMES Monday - Sunday i
i

0700 hours until 2100 hours

This licence is issued subject to compliance with the licence conditions
attached

Please note that the person named on the licence and whose photograph appears
on the licence is responsible for the premises at all times.
This licence may not be transferred to any other person.

Date Licence Valid From: 01.08.2017
Date Licence Expires: 01.02.2018
Licence Number: 17/00948/STTR

Iss T LCicensing Manager

Place Depitaget22 Deliveving fov C\rogdom



===

Ty T il il et e e,

Ay

Licence Conditions

Non Transport for London Maintained Roads

The Licence shall ensure that there is a minimum clear passage of 2.0 metres
between the front edge of their display and the edge of the kerb or any item of
street furniture (railings/lamp posts etc) — whichever is the nearer to the display

A clear copy of the licence shall be displayed in the front window of the premises
at all times and should be visible to passers — by

Please note that the person named on the licence and whose photograph
appears on the licence is responsible for the premises at all times.
This licence may not be transferred to any other person.

The right to trade from the designated site will be temporarily suspended when

| Utility Companies or the Highway Authority require access to the footway to carry

out necessary works, until the completion of those works.

. The timits of the designated area may be marked on the footway/roadway by the

Council to enable verification by Council & Highway Officers.

if the application for a street designation order and the subsequent application for
a full licence are granted then premises displaying tables and chairs must then
enclose the display area with a suitable barrier material e.g. rope.

. The licence holder is responsible for remaving all litter from the licensed area and

adjacent footway at regular intervals during the day and at the close of business
each day.

Page 23

B o 4 o




Katharine House
i 11014

! I i .
: 1 i —

~/55.8m
: ' 5 s War Memorial
Waterworks Yard : fi_;“" Monument. . . . .
i "
e P 21
@ PH
54.4m |7
LT Town Hall
= PH
! ) Croydon Clocktower
' y |
c } 1% Library
o
Iz
I

-0 25 | " 50
o meters © <« { @ London Borough of Croydon
- A /[ [Licence No. 100019267} 2013 ]

C ROYDON Crown Copyright Ordnance Survey (License No: 100019257} 2011
waw.croydon.gov.uk London Borough Croydon

22-Nov-2017
Page 24

Scale 1:1250



APPENDIX B

Applicant: Antonio Jose Lopes
Location: On the footway outside 1451 London Road, Norbury, SW16
4AQ.

Measurements: The application seeks a trading area of RHS of entrance door

length 1.4m, LHS of entrance door 1.5m, width 1.6m and height
1m. This would leave a clear pavement width of 3.1 metres from
the edge of the proposed display to the kerb on London Road.
This area of highway is maintained by Transport for London and
the minimum required clear pavement width is 2.8m.

Appendix B1 shows a plan of the site. Appendix B2 shows some
photographs of the display and available pavement space. The
distance from the edge of the display to the edge of the
telephone box is 2.2m. However, Tfl. have made no comment or
raised any concerns on the application. It is therefore open to the
committee to grant the measurements as requested or reduce
the display closest to the telephone box to ensure the 2.8 metre
clearance is available.

Proposed Times of Trading:

Monday to Sunday 8am untit 8pm

To Provide: Tables & Chairs

1.

1.1

1.2

ies

1.4

1.5

Detailed Considerations

A copy of the application is attached at Appendix B3.

The application was duly advertised in the Croydon Guardian, no objections
were received.

TfL, the Police Licensing Officer, Food Safety team, Planning, Highways and
Parking Services were invited to comment on this application, no objections
have been received.

The measurements outlined above have been checked and agreed by
an Enforcement Officer during a site visit.

The applicant has been made aware that this address is within the saturation
area contained within the Council's street trading policy and that the
committee will generally be minded to refuse any further requests for
designation in this area but will consider each request on its merits.

Page 25



1.6

1.7

1.8

A temporary licence was made available to the applicant which is valid
until 21.12.2017 pending the committee’s decision. A copy is attached as
Appendix B4.

Other sites nearby are marked on the map at Appendix BS.
If the application for a street designation order is granted the applicant will

be invited to apply for a Street Trading Licence which will then be valid
for a year

Page 26



2y

L7 iSMART WelsGts x =

< cCn maps.croydon.net: 1 ECintranct/pages/emorkspacs fiin i —
G Google %X Sewings [® Croydonintmner ) GIS () Capita 3 tnspre (3 Dand® () BBIS (3 perey 2 iSMART WebGIS (3 Other bookmarks
n=°<°°z WebGIS Home | Contact Us | Gatting Started | Understanding Data | EdRt Links | Settings | ISMART Administrator | Log Out

A i
_Tgi?ss

Jivehest = &g

Ew

T I a T a0

il
\ ~
;
Semend i
fl...ﬁ Fretars - _ = Londan Borough of .4
- \__[Licenze llo 100015247} 2003 ) n

i s am

Powered by - spmtialc?  Mowinal Scale: 11166.00 | Crntar: S30662.00 7 163539,00] Mouse Position: 3065245/ 169541.02 | Beltish Mational Grid, {01983} Varsion 6.1,0.6




I B FFET 8. 151
TP ey

X







NV S S NI

R
RECEIVED 12 MAY 2017 STREET TRADING LICENSING

CROYDON
www.croydon.gov.uk APPLICATION FOR A STREET DESIGNATION ORDER

Return completed form to Place Department, Licensing Team.10™ Floor. Zone B. Bernard
Weatherill House,8 Mint Walk, Croydon,CRO 1EA
Telephone: 020 8760 5466 Fax no :0208 633 9410

PLEASE READ THE GUIDANCE NOTES ATTACHED BEFORE COMPLETING THIS FORM

1. APPLICANT (see note A)

a) First Name .. /4/('/':’ft’f&-/'/€~S€ .
b) Last/Family Name .. .. . ['Cﬂlg

¢) Full Home Address of Applicant ..., /(ST AL

d} Home Tel No

f) E mail address

g) Date of Birth

2. SITE TO BE DESIGNATED {(see Note B) For Mobile Vehicles/Trailers go to section 4

s Vo T W
a) Trading Name of Premises: ’/4 e Rke S s .
' -t S T W e
b) Trading Address = ... /{/Q { LG P00 A /L L0
LA Duds 24 e YA

c) Business Tel No

3. DISPLAY AREA (see note C)

a) Dimensions of display area (state whether measurad In feet or metres |}
- hS Y i 1
Length / 7¢ Width i / 0 Height T Eh
_).'_ __.r'f ": ": ¥

T F

LH=

G S N (| 1N T
SF C355/10/13 0“}”((6) 2?0 ’i\) phéw bO)(

Page 30



CQEN

'b) Hours that you wouid fike to display the goods/sarvices on the highway.

Sunday:  from Cg(—"’ to. 2L 0w Thursday: from..(.':\’:};.:.C'.L to 2( - &<
Monday  from OX. cio to...g-.c;:‘:r.@.‘.f Friday: from..Qi‘..L.'.‘r.. 0. b1 €
Tuesday:  from&:3- Co to. 25 ¢, [Saturday; from...a.bf.t.'? to, CC T

e ) ) . -‘
c) Type of goods or services to be displayed :. ...[. ’4%(95 H""’:} . Cﬁ’ﬁw’fi

|
|
|

4. MOBILE VEHICLE/TRAILER (See note D )

a) Address of proposed pitch

b) Approx dimensions of vehicleftrailer (state whether measured in fzet or metres)

Length. . . . Width . Height .

¢ Registration No
d) Proposed hours and days of frading.. ..

If you propose to sell hot food and drink after 2300 hours then you will require a premises
licence under the Licensing Act 2003 ( see note D)

Office Use only Premises LicenceNo ... . ...

I declare that all the information given on this form is accurate to the best of my knowiedge

| enclose a fee of £ 365,

Please make cheques payable to Croydon Councii Alternatively payment can be made by debit or

credit card on 0208 760 5466. There is an additional surcharge of 1.65% for credit card payments
There is no additional charge for debit card payments

Signature of applicant(s) or applicant's Solicitor or other duly authorised agent

A

If you require any assistance with the completion of this form please contact the Licensing
Team on 0208 760 5466

Office Use Only Uniform No-

Receipt No : . Date received:... ..

SF C355/10/13

Page 31



CROYDON SR

www.croydon.gov.uk

—
—

TEMPORARY LICENCE -
STREET TRADING

The Council of the London Borough of Croydon being the Local Authority for the
purposes of the London Local Authorities Act 1990

HEREBY LICENCE MR. ANTONIO JOSE LOPES
TO USE SITE KNOWN AS 1451 London Road

Norbury

London

SW16 4AQ

TO DISPLAY Table and Chairs

SIZE OF DESIGNATED DISPLAY Right Hand Side - Length - 1.40, Width - 1.60,
Height - 1m
Left Hand Side - Length 1.50, Width - 1.60,
Height - 1m

PERMITTED DAYS & TIMES Monday to Saturday - 08:00 - 20:00
Sunday - 08:00 - 20:00

This licence is issued subject to compliance with the licence conditions
attached '

Please note that the person named on the licence and whose photograph appears

on the licence is responsible for the premises at all times.
This licence may not be transferred to any other person,

Date Licence Valid From: 18.11.2017
Date Licence Expires: 21.12.2017
Licence Number: 17/00599/STT

Issued on Behalf of : Licensin
ace Department . .
Dane 29 Delivering for Croudow|




e e e e

CROYDON £

www.croydon.gov.uk

Licence Conditions

Transport for London Maintained Roads

1. The licensee shall ensure that there is a minimum clear passage of 2.8 metres
between the front edge of their display and the edge of the kerb or any item of
street furniture (railings/lamp post etc) — whichever is the nearer to the display.

2. A clear copy of the licence shall be displayed in the front window of the premises
at all times and should be visible to passers — by.

3. Please note that the person named on the licence and whose photograph
appears on the licence is responsible for the premises at all times.
This licence may not be transferred to any other person.

4. The right to trade from the designated site will be temporarily suspended when
Utility Companies or the Highway Authority require access to the footway to carry
out necessary works, until the completion of those works.

5. The limits of the designated area may be marked on the footway/roadway by the
Council to enable verification by Council & Highway Officers.

6. If the application for a street designation order and the subsequent application for
a full licence are granted then premises displaying tables and chairs must then
enclose the display area with a suitable barrier material e.g. rope.

7. The licence holder is responsible for removing all littler from the licensed area and
adjacent footway at regular intervals during the day and at the close of business
each day.

Pace 33 Delivering for Croydon




;

A

Z:;..a-'
g *‘;_,,F-;"‘
e
> ‘.!": - '
AN
—

-'1(”' - p

>
-

~( )
/‘._o'-
TR
-
pA
S
-

-

A

oA

Ta .
T L T T T T O T TS S T VR T L WL T N A TR h
:tROAD ; R Wi ‘.‘..-J'Ji"ilrnf A
N % ¥

RN S T ALV L, o s Ve Cr ﬂ [\\ 6\«3_
SR N N A e s T d_a D) P -":}':y"-'; 1358 ‘\ : U ar’\ L

. -] /-/ -
¥ s ™
o Lo it
e 39.6m7 A
WA Al B : i L2
it ?// AT ] Bank - })f}/'i'
IR 12 o e T R e s aoN M - T .
\; 2 e ) ; 8 1l .
‘: U ‘a_“‘d:.\_, ‘—'—"—-—T‘—‘—-r ., Sy SRS . TCB. LN N -:;}.I‘ye"f")/‘-ﬁe \ _EA_:J
i M T T T e T el s R T e N .?j j{u)v o iy (=
L 38Tm

S TR ! {2V
BT 4 1 Jasming { !/:;v& =
11a ' 1107 \;"H;//‘ A i \/\_‘\W et |
L — o Ay }
R (44 -"P}ﬁt’{! 1334 . l | p}\n

_..M""‘
\;’\ i \;:w
e AN
'T‘i‘\l}.‘
Doy
cy o

= S 3 Rt 2 hil X
H " 2 1 - L ik 1
0 25 50 AR RN ./
! [ L] i [a] ek --_‘_'f::ﬁ‘, L S S T 1/ TL-I"-.'l ,r‘“{
a,
L3

L1

LT

| Vil <= <+~ ®LondonBorough of Croydon S T TN A
T B A N LT A fTcence No. 100049267) 2043 e El

.

[
3
@
®
ul
L
A
»
5
s

CROYDON Crown Copyright Ordnance Survey (License No: 100019257) 2011
B L London Borough Croydon !

Scale 1:1250 59 Nov.2017

Page 34



APPENDIX C

Applicant: Stonegate Pub Company Ltd.
Location: On the footway outside The Market Tavern Public House, Surrey

House, 1-4 Surrey Street, Croydon, CRO 1RG.

Measurements: The application seeks a trading area of RHS (of entrance door)

length 9.6m, width 4.7m tapering to 3m at entrance door, height
2m and LHS length 3.4m, width 2.7m and height 2m. This would
take the display to the edge of the defined kerb though Surrey
Street is predominantly pedestrianised, save for vehicle access.
This area of highway is maintained by Croydon Council and the
minimum required clear pavement would be 2.0m.

Appendix C1 shows a plan of the site. Appendix C2 shows some
photographs of the display and available pavement space.

Proposed Times of Trading:

The applicant originally sought trading hours of 7am to 11pm Monday to Sunday but
following discussions with residents, has modified their application and now seek
trading hours of 9am to 9pm Monday to Sunday.

To Provide: Table & Chairs

1.

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

Detailed Considerations

A copy of the designation application is attached at Appendix C3.

The application was duly advertised in the Croydon Guardian. There are no
objections for the committee to consider. Objections were originally raised by
residents in the vicinity of the premises but have been withdrawn following the
amendment to the requested trading hours. A copy of the subsequent street
trading licence application reflecting the modified hours is attached at
Appendix C4, together with a covering letter from the solicitors acting for the
applicant, outlining the position.

The Police Licensing Officer, Food Safety Team, Planning, Highways, Parking
Services & Croydon BID were invited to comment on this application, no
objections have been received.

The measurements outlined above have been checked and agreed by
an Enforcement Officer during a site visit.

A weekly temporary licence has been granted to the applicant pending the
committee hearing. An example copy is attached at Appendix C5.

Other sites nearby holding a street trading licence are marked on the map at
Appendix C6.

Page 35



1.7 This site has previously been designated for street trading (provision of
tables & chairs) by the Licensing Committee in 2008 and a street trading
licence is in place. The measurements of the area already designated are
length 6.75m, width 1.5m and height 1.5m. A copy of the current street
trading licence is attached at Appendix C7.

1.8 If the application for a street designation order is granted the applicant will
be invited to apply for a Street Trading Licence which will then be valid

for a year.

Page 36



~{ © London Borough of Croydon

meters o
5 Licence No. 100019257} 2012
—_—

CROYDON Crown Copyright Ordnance Survey (License No: 100019257) 2011
www.croydon.gov.uk London Borough Croydon _‘r
Scale 1:182

25-Aug-2017
Page 37



C X




C A




Q&

CROYD ON STREET TRADING LICENSING

www.croydon.gov.uk

Retum completed form to Place Department, Licensing Team
Weatherill House,8 Mint Walk,Croydon,CRO 1EA

APPLICATION FOR A STREET DESIGNATION ORDER

.10% Floor, Zone B, Bernard

Telephone: 020 8760 5465 -Fax no :0208 633 9410

PLEASE READ THE GUIDANCE NOTES ATTACHED BEFORE COMPLETING THIS FORM

!
!

e s e

1. APPLICANT (see note A)

a) First Name . STQMNECHTE . s, mw?(am\..um
b) Last/Family Name

---------------------------------

¢) Full Home Address of Applicant Yovree .'Ibm..kbkﬁﬁ,ﬁﬁ.ﬁ.ca%&urq

..............................................................

.................................... e) Mobile No
B B QOGS ot
a) Date of Birth:...........oocovovo h) Passport NO «......v.ceeveee
) National Insurance No:............... ... 1y Nationality: ..o

2. SITE TO BE DESIGNATED (see Note B) For Moblile Vehicles/Trailers go to section 4
a) Trading Name of Premises: SAYCET TRNERL

-------------------------------------------

b) Trading Address: 15\.}2.@?}\ Hoss L4 iﬁfe\i YR
IO CROMNRG
c) Business Tei No :

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-

3. DISPLAY AREA (see note C)

a) Dimensions of display area (state whether measured In feet or metres )

Length ..o Width

................................ Height ...........coocov oo,
LEFT o tooe CACHY o Ocor.
5404 - L Q.bCon- L
2301 - v A.W-m-'wmrosnm NMars Dace
24 - B Z1- ]
SF.C355/10113

Page 40



TS

.

l"" b) Hours that you wouild like to display the goods/services on the highway.
\ sunday:  from 0210 2%, O Thursday: fomOF Q0. to. 4. SR,

Monday: from CH OO t0.223. 0% Friday: from.OFf.Q%. to 220
Tuesday:  from{3T.: Q0. 102%.0C. |Sawrday: from G Q0. 10, 2300
Wednesday: from D% O% 102300

¢) Type of goods or corvices 10 be GISPIAYEA f.ovcouiicrsisuenimer s

[ e T o ]

| 4. MOBILE VEHICLE/TRAILER {See note D )

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

| b) Approx dimensions of vehiclefirailer (state whetner measured in feet or metres)

LengtN. . .cceeveurrasmaneneaninenaens WIGHR. oo e v ceraearneiaenens Heighb..eveccmnn
6) ReGIStralion NO ..o rmrm s
d) Proposed hours and aYS OF trAGING: . cvssersessresrnssesessunsessesssssmn e s

If you propose to sell hot food and drink after 2300 hours then you will require @ premises
licence under the Licensing Act 2003.( see note D)

- Office Use only Premises Licence MO 1oeeeeeeaeeaeseeesarmnnanssane ot

| declare that all the information given on this form is accurate ta the best ol my knowledge.

| enclose a fee of £ 365.

Please make cheques payable to Croydon Council, Alternatively payment can be made by debit or
credit card on 0208 760 5466 There is an additional surcharge of 1.65% for credit card payments.
There is no additional charge for debit card payments

Signature of applicant{s}) or applicant's Solicitor o other duly authorised agent:

n’b {”tLL-i"i.‘fﬂ. ’lr\l'l»h [ b L ?E’)l@bl\?" SR -

{ understand that by signing this application form | confirm that | have been made awara of
the ‘Counclil's Street Trading Policy' in relation to the saturation areas in London Road and
High Street Thornton Heath (see Note E on the attached guidance notes)

If you require any assistance with the complation of this form please contact the Licensing
Team on 0208 760 5466

Office Use Only Uniform NO: ..o
Receipt NO ¢ ... viiemeen TR o g e i ot Date recelved: .........coeerriumsinn
SF.C355/10/13

Page 41



ant
C'ROYDON STREET TRADING LICENSING

www.croydon.gov.uk
APPLICATION FOR STREET TRADING LICENCE
(Excludes Surrey Street Market)

Return completed form to: Licensing Team, Place Department, London Borough of Croydon, 10"
Floor, Zone B ,Bernard Weatherill House, 8 Mint Walk, Croydon CRO 1EA
Telephone: 020 8760 5466 Fax: 020 8633 9410.

This form should be completed if your application for street designation order has been
granted by the Licensing Committee and your temporary licence has expired.

This form is also applicable to any person who has taken over as the new owner of a
previously licensed premises/mobile vehicle.

PLEASE READ THE GUIDANCE NOTES ATTACHED BEFORE COMPLETING THIS FORM
1. APPLICANT (see note A}
a) First Name .. Michasl.....

b) Last/Family Name .. Watkins... .....................

c) Full Home Address of Applicant

d) HomeTelNo ......................... &) Mobile No . ClRiaers>
f) E mail addresst s i i i e b

g) Date of Birth:. SEEEB» . . . .
) Nationa! Insurance No:.. E2X2ER0gE® . ... ) Nationality k> =

2. SITE TO BE LICENCED (see Note B) For Mobile Vehicles/Trailers go to section 4
a) Trading Name of Premises: .. The Market Tavern.. ............oooovevvv i _
b) Trading Address:...Surrey House, 1-4 Surrey Street, Croydon, CRC1RG.... ...... ........_

c) Business Tel No: . .02086884798................................

3. DISPLAY AREA (seenote C) -
a) Dimensions of display area (state whether measured in feet or metres )
Length ..., Width .5 smeds e L, Height ...........

Left of Door - Length 3.40m, Width 2.70m, Height 2m
Right of Door — Length 9.60m, Width 4.70m tapering to main door 3m, Height 2m

SF.C350/10/13
Page 42



C\
b) Hours that you would like to display the goods/services on the highway. ~AS PER
EXISTING LICENCE
Sunday:  from 09:00.to ...21:00.... Thursday: from...09:00.. ... t0...21:00.. ..
Monday: from 09:00...... to...21:00.... Friday: from...09:00...... to 502 16000 s
Tuesday. from.. 00:00.. to 21.00...... |Saturday: from..09:00...... to...21:00. ...
Wednesday. from...09:00... to...21:00....

c) Type of goods or services to be displayed:.. ........... ...AS EXISTING.

4, MOBILE VEHICLE/TRAILER (See note D )

a) Address of proposed pitch .

b} Approx dimensions of velncig/trailer (state whether measured in feet or metras)
LaRgtf.cisaimvos s AUIEN T omevemasers HEGT ...
c) Registration No ...

d) Proposed hours and days of trading:

If you propose to sell hot food and drink after 2300 hours then you will require a premises
licence under the Licensing Act 2003.( see note D)

Office Use only Premises Licence No

| declare that all the information given on this form is accurate to the best of my knowledge.
The fee is £2 per sq metre per week for areas other than North End and £4 per sq metre per week
for North End

You will be notified of the fee once you have submitted your application
Signature of applicant(s) or applicant's Solicitor or other duly authorised agent:

Date

Please note that the person named on the licence and whose photograph appears on the
licence is responsible for the premises at all times.
This licence may not be transferred to any other person.

If you require any assistance with the completion of this form please contact the Licensing
Team on 0208 760 5466

Office Use Only Uniform NO: ... i

SF.C350/10/13



7 December 2017

BY SPECIAL DELIVERY pate
The Lrensmg Team Dur rat SXD/SXD/L10678-14831
London Borough of Croydon Doc Ref: 2146085676
10th Floor Zone B Your ref:
Bernara Weatherill House
8 Mint Walk E-mail s desor@popail co uk
Croydon, CRO1EA

Srec- e 0115 €349 183

Dear Sirs

Market Tavern, Surrey House, 1-4 Surrey Street, Croydon
Variation of Pavement Licence

| act for Stonegate Pub Company Limited and write further to our previous lelter datsg 14
September 2017, with regards to your representation in ralation to our Client’s apolication for
a Variation of Pavement Licenca.

As ' am sure the Counci's Licensing Officer will have confirmad to you the Hearing in
respect of this application has now been adjourned to 20 December 2017

Follewing your recent meeting with my Client's Area Manager, Matteo Di Menza, and
agreement as to amending the hours for the Pavement Licence. | can confirm we have
further amended the Variation of Pavement Licence application so that the terminal hour for
+se of the area will be 9am to 8pm Monday to Sunday as opposed io the previous
application which sought a terminal hour of 11pm. As oreviously mentioned, this Variation is
not seeking later terminal hours for use of the pavement area. Insteac, this amended
application Is seeking a reduction of the terminal hours from the existing pavement licence
by three hours on Friday and Saturday and two hours on Sunday to Thursday (the existing
pavement licence had a terminal hour of midnight Friday and Saturday and 11pm Sunday to
Thursday}. As you are aware, this application has gene through a consultation process with
the Councii and the premises has beer cperating a temporary licence tc the hours sought in
th interim whilst the outcome of the application 1s pending. The Police. Licensing Authonty
ara Environmental Health Officers have had no objection to this amended appilication

We enclose the amended Variation of Pavement Licence application for your reference

i understand from the Council's Licensing Officer that following your meeting with our
Client's Area Manager and the agreement to amend the Variation Application, the objection
has been resolved on this basis and you will nol be attending the Hearing Please be
assured that. if the application is granted, my Client would be happy to continue to liaise with
yoU as to any issues or concerns you may have

Yours fatthfully

Popplesto llen

Partners * Jamas B 2 Andersan Lie « Nigk Arrzo Ltd » Graeme Cushor Lid « Clare Sanes Lid + Ancy Gr msey Lt -+ Lisa inzan L
Lisa Snarkay L v Junathar M4 Smith Ltd + Assoclatas ¢ Harnan Snce « Sarar Taylor

37 Stoney Stroet, Tha Lace Marset Notungham NG ILS » TO115 952 5500 - F 0115 552 3501 - W poaall co.ue + DX 10100 Mot ngham
Oftce 3's0 11 Langon

Authicr sed anc Saguatad by the Zo.tors Regataticn Authonty iSRA ne 73244

Page 44



e - - e = omm = _—ra e e e — e ———— M T BT

CROYDON CS
EROYDON vk

www.croydon.gov.uk

TEMPORARY LICENCE -
STREET TRADING

The Council of the London Borough of Croydon being the Loca! Authority for the
purposes of the London Local Authorities Act 1990

HEREBY LICENCE MICHAEL WATKINS

TO USE SITE KNOWN AS MARKET TAVERN
1 - 3 Surrey Street
Croydon
Surrey
CRO 1SQ
TO DISPLAY Tables and Chairs
SIZE OF DESIGNATED DISPLAY Left of Door: Length 3.40m, Width 2.70m,
Height 2m
Right of Door: Length 9.60m, Width 4.70m
Tapering to main door 3m, Height 2m

PERMITTED DAYS & TIMES Friday - Saturday 09:00 hours - 2300 hours
Sunday 09:00 hours - 2300 hours

This licence is issued subject to compliance with the licence conditions
attached

Please note that the person named on the licence and whose photograph appears
on the licence is responsible for the premises at all times.

This licence may not be transferred to any other person.

Date Licence Valid From: 30.11.2017

Date Licence Expires: 21.12.2017

nce

Lice Number: 17/00884/STTR

censing Manager ..
Place Department Delivering for Croydon

Page 45




= —— e == e ————_ e . .

CROYDON C 5

www.croydon.gov.uk

CROYDON

www.croydon.gov.uk

Licence Conditions

Non Transport for London Maintained Roads

1. The Licence shall ensure that there is a minimum clear passage of 2.0 metres
between the front edge of their display and the edge of the kerb or any item of
street furniture (railings/lamp posts etc) — whichever is the nearer to the display

2. A clear copy of the licence shall be displayed in the front window of the premises
at all times and should be visible to passers — by.

3. Please note that the person named on the licence and whose photograph
appears on the licence is responsible for the premises at all times.
This licence may not be transferred to any other person.

4. The right to trade from the designated site will be temporarily suspended when
Utility Companies or the Highway Authority require access to the footway to carry
out necessary works, until the completion of those works.

5. The limits of the designated area may be marked on the footway/roadway by the
Council to enable verification by Council & Highway Officers.

6. If the application for a street designation order and the subsequent application for
a full licence are granted then premises displaying tables and chairs must then
enclose the display area with a suitable barrier material e.g. rope.

7. The licence holder is responsible for removing all litter from the licensed area and
adjacent footway at regular intervals during the day and at the close of business
each day.

Delivering for Croydon




\\ B
‘\\‘,., 8 ™
R o
\\\\ \‘:\\\:PP -
, \\ Y Hotel R
% R >
BRI :
\\\\,: \\\: NN
BN <
. ., PR
\\t\\\ \F",\S N ‘\\
a0 \\\ N \ o .,\_\
@ \\\ \:\ . :\-{'\ :
R
o E 5 i
'E‘G \\‘\ \\\:»\"‘ N
% RN e Oy
2 DO
NN
i \\_ "\\
o - et ~
5 AN
% 2NN
m A)
% A

38 'TcB" : * 3TN
_ 48 {16,_9«.%&:‘\:‘;\:'\;“%%?: < 19 NN
. Fog e e . ., . 3 v N,
O ‘\:‘x: «J:-\“:Ei‘-_\\\?:qiﬂ% 5 B 2 o :.\\-;
":'\ ) \.\:::\\ N "59 L%J\"'\ ~
T /S '- o, 3 bl 'I‘\
lgag ona
45 _\-.\‘\__.\ " “E’P‘ ",
S
LS
) (‘Blﬁ; Court
Pt
.-\‘ W -
A
El Sub o
2 1
e A iy % M,
RN 10,5 b
=Y N % . y
- WA N
@ﬁqi." "\\\\X g PCs
xS
PR
o
S
P O(B"]
\f/ M
k'\\‘-‘,\1
b \\\

i > \ N .‘ i _. N N . .\_ L !ﬁil'D
\\ Waterworks Yard i *\ ' . ) ngim

The Exchange 4, : N
1to 66 i \Q\
L :.g'__‘ . N X\
® London Borough of Croydon RN \ ROSIS, o
Licence Ho. 100019257) 2013 Y -
CROYDON

Crown Copyright Ordnance Survey (License No: 100019257) 2011
www.croydon.gov.uk

London Borough Croydon

4!?1
Scale 1:1250 15~Aug-2017

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX D

Applicant: Francisco Rivero
Location: On the footway where Dingwall Road, Lansdowne Road &

Caithness Walk meet, Croydon.

Measurements: The application seeks a trading area of length 3.6m, width 3m
and height 2.1m. This area of highway is maintained by Croydon
Council and the minimum required clear pavement would be
2.0m. There is sufficient pavement width around the proposed
trading kiosk to give this required clearance.

Appendix D1 shows a plan of the site. Appendix D2 shows some
photographs of the display and available pavement space

Proposed Times of Trading:

The application seeks trading hours of 6am to 6pm Monday to Sunday.

To Sell: Coffee, pastries, soft drinks, sandwiches and other food stuffs, as per the
application.

1. Detailed Considerations

1.1 A copy of the application is attached at Appendix D3. There is also a
subsequent e mail from the applicant attached in which he sets out his
position.

1.2  The application was duly advertised in the Croydon Guardian.

1.3  The Police Licensing Officer, Food Safety team, Planning, Highways, Parking
Services & Croydon BID were invited to comment on this application. Croydon
BID raised concerns about the display on application and a copy is attached
at Appendix D4. Subsequent to this, the Council Transport Planning Team
have advised that Tfl., working with Croydon Council, is assessing options to
increase capacity on the tram network in the coming years and an option that
may be considered would be to extend the tram along Dingwall Road. Should
that happen, the proposed trading site would very likely need to be removed
and the Council would probably need to consider de designating the site for
street trading. The BID have subsequently modified their position with regard
to the display, following apparent improvements by the applicant and advise
that they would not object to temporary licences being issued to the applicant
that would allow monitoring for compliance. A copy of that correspondence is
attached at Appendix D5. This, coupled with the possibility of future street
works indicate it may be better for the commitiee to not designate the site but
rather consider whether it may be more appropriate to grant temporary street
trading licences, of perhaps 6 months duration at a time, to the applicant. This
would allow business continuity and it appears that the applicant is happy with
this proposal.

Page 49



1.4

"5

1.6

1.7

The measurements outlined above have been checked and agreed by
an Enforcement Officer during a site visit.

A temporary licence has been granted to the applicant pending the committee
hearing. A copy is attached at Appendix D6.

There are no other sites nearby holding a street trading licence.
If the application for a street designation order is granted the applicant wilf

be invited to apply for a Street Trading Licence which will then be valid
for a year.

Page 50



NLOT O
uopAoi) ybnoiog uopuo-

600Z {£52GL000L (0N 05ud31T) Aoaing aoaueupiQ ybuAdon umorn

000171 ojeng

TIONNO2

_09@1* 6 S‘_C\\ g ans

TSI 1252610001 o E__%_.

Eﬁaﬂ.ﬁ 2o njEinnIsg o Pabpuing

N
___n :.J

AU

A
J_. ,6 SN0 i)
__.._.___ @&
@ (5
> c.u hTal
\) Ao T o i eqad
\ O
>/ o \ o,w%é |
755 i
N\N\\\ E N
G(U ) :52: .
* 4I¢n44,
[
i I5NOH
e Her U0
ML gng

IS s =t
AUISIINN

13

TIFY 2

&

AN
s ..,,.L/f
P

b= I
H-l

Page 51



D

% f EL0Z (2GER10D01 Off sctaory
_ ueniorn o yinosog vopuaT o ..__

. o]
R 10

)
Q A0V [TTWH s
1504 : '

T

it sjajeul

AIBM SSaulje]) pue peoy aumopspueT yum uogouni peos jjembuiq L

Page 52



DA

___,

E L -~
..” m.?—q

» -

o
i e

-..-

|“. - & n




DA

B
=
L
K
[




DEL

” m@_;. g t_




CROYDON STREET TRADING LICENSING

www.croydon.gov.uk APPLICATION FOR A STREET DESIGNATION ORDER

Return completed form to Place Department, Licensing Team,10™ Floor, Zone B, Bernard
Weatherill House,8 Mint Walk,Croydon,CRO 1EA
Telephone: 020 8760 5466 .Fax no :0208 633 9410

PLEASE READ THE GUIDANCE NOTES ATTACHED BEFORE COMPLETING THIS FORM

1. APPLICANT (see note A)

| a) FirstName R AN E S e

b) LasUFamily Name 4 Bl e i o

j} Nationality: e

I 2. SITE TO BE DESIGNATED (see Note B) For Mobile Vehicles/Trailers go to section 4 |
| a) Trading Name of Premises: Hf’?‘“lﬁc‘
b) Trading Address:.... Uni.. the  pave '_'".'".‘?'_':?_’[_ A f }.H*?!"_".".'?'ELL.W.—_"?"_'__ Ke J‘[J =%

3. DISPLAY AREA (see note C)
a) Dimensions of display area (state whether measured in feet or metres )

SF.C355/10/13



b) Hours that you would like to display the goods/services on the highway.

Sunday:  from .£.20 t0..18.SC. Thursday: from.....! 6O o 1B O
Monday: from..©: 0., tolch Friday: from...... (’Ootol%co
Tuesday:  from..©.5C. to.. 3" |saturday: from.....0 0 10, 18 L0

Wednesday: from..©..77.. to.. 2.5

c) Type of goods or services to be displayed :..-" Fﬁ"; ............ 0] ot Bk b Aol /

. Loffee. FM'L"N SC%FJHHKS, .Sc*mC/w-lclw}
ot sop, Greal ban, s.;-n-cc”/:ie:{, Fc\nini‘}s ek, Juice

4, MOBILE VEHICLE/TRAILER {See note D)
v . . v | s r
a) Address of proposed pitch Ax“’“ ..... \l"‘j"’l’uw.\,c’l["z“li .nu.b\mU?_

...............................................................................................................

Length......> ).(’.9'.“.‘.’.|f ............ Width...... 2 j’ ............ Height..... ?—;..'.‘?.!‘.V‘..% ........
c) Registration No ...........ccoooiiiiiiiii, "D g .
d) Proposed hours and days of trading:.... ©.99 . 77..... |C5cr»hf&. ...... Ho ..... -. J .......... o J'Cj‘j

If you propose to sell hot food and drink after 2300 hours then you will require a premises
licence under the Licqnsing Act 2003.( see note D)

Office Use only Premises Licence No ... ..

| declare that all the information given on this form is accurate to the best of my knowledge.

| enclose a fee of £ 365.

Please make cheques payable to Croydon Council. Alternatively payment can be made by debit or
credit card on 0208 760 5466. There is an additional surcharge of 1.65% for credit card payments.
There is no additional charge for debit card payments.

Signature of applicant. glicant's Solicitor or other duly authorised agent:

i Date O"/Ogl?

| understand that by signing this application form | confirm that | have been made aware of
the ‘Council’s Street Trading Policy’ in relation to the saturation areas in London Road and
High Street Thornton Heath (see Note E on the attached guidance notes)

If you require any assistance with the completion of this form please contact the Licensing
Team on 0208 760 5466

Office Use ONly Unform NO: ...t aras e s s s e srevs

SF.C355/10/13

Page 57

D



Woodcock, Fiona

—— = — = = =— ==
From: Woodcock, Fiona
Sent: 30 August 2017 06:59
To: Woodcock, Fiona
Subject: coffee stand Dingwall Road junction with Lansdowne Road supporting document

Fiona Woodcock
Market Inspector

CROYDON | Delivering

www croydon gov.uk for CVDBdOV\

Street Trading & Licensing
Place Department
Regulatory Services

6" Floor, Zone A

Bernard Weatherill House
8 Mint Walk

Croydon

CRO 1EA

Tel: 07747118668
mail: Fiona.woodcock@croydon.gov.uk

Following our recent application which was done to include a few things to our original setting. I'm writing
this letter to explain and expand on the reasons why we believe the new changes are needed.

We understand that our original request back in December was only for the bicycle, however since then we
have become aware of few challenges which we had no knowledge of at the time of our original application
and had lead us to make the following changes we had applied for.

The Wooden Cabinet and frame with fabric over it.
The Business faces two main challenges due to its Location; the first a social problem of the area, and the
second is more of a logistic nature.

Social challenge: We are geographically located at the centre of three hostels making our location the
mecting point for many beggars, drug-addicts and alcoholics which at times show erratic behaviour.

Being the second cxit to East Crovdon makes the area even more appealing to these individuals to hassle
commuters for money and for their underhand activities. Although we have reported many of these
incidents since we have been in business the problem secems much bigger than we can help with. As the
pictures. we have attached with this email show. many of these people sit on the benches next to where we
are, some try to get free food and drinks while others observe us while we serve our customers, seeing
money being taken and put away in our cash-draw. As an cxample of the seriousness of the matter, a few
weeks back we had an incident when someone broke into the garage where we store the bicycle (Croydon
Minis) in Lansdowne Rd, in the hope to find cash or something of value, the cash-drawer was destroyed as

Page 58



DS

broke into the garage knew the bicycle was there as that was all they went for also the way we found the
bicycle aﬂer the event showed that someone was desperate to get somcthmg of valuc rather than a well-

The purpose of the Wooden Cabinet and frame with fabric over it to combat the social challienges.
1. Blocks the view from anyone to see us behind the counter (the counter being the bicycle), meaning
money and equipment are out of sight. As any business that trades from formal premises, a van,
wagon or a pop up stall on the street needs some sort of behind the counter area we had found the

need of that too due to the points described before.

2. Stops people getting too close to our valuables and money something that we experience a lot before
we had the cabinet. The new set up fences people out, creating a barrier to anyone who might fancy
trying their luck.

3. The cabinet serves as storage, unlike before when we used to leave everything on the bike, we now
leave everything locked in the cabinet making it more difficult as the incident described before for
thieves to steal from us.

Logistical challenges: The sitec where we operate is also at the centre of high buildings some were already
there, while others are being built, this means that high currents of wind are created making that arca a wind
tunnel, when rain is addced to the mix it makes it impossible to work or for customers to stop. Cur original
sct up left us exposed to the elements this meant that we could not always operale, this arrangement makes
it impossible to set up a serious business on which a family and full time worker depends on. Furthermore,
the bicycle does not offer sutficient bench space for us to put all our equipment and the food we sell on

" display. Morcover, food and drinks are exposed to dirt brought by the wind.

The purposc of the Wooden Cabinet and frame with fabric over it to combat the logistical challenges.

1. The cabinet and canopy serves as a protective shield for us and our customers. During challenging
times, due to the weather this set up enable us to remain open and operating where otherwise we
would be forced to close.

2. It protects the foad and drinks from dirt brought by the wind.

3. Provides space to work. The cabinet has a good bench to host the grinder, the blender for ice coffees,
smoothies, panini press among other things use on our daily work. This then releases the surface of the
bicycle to display our products.

The generator

The bicycle is purpose build that comes with an espresso machine and everything that is needed to make it work.
[t operates by gas and battery - the gas heats the water of the coffee machine and the battery is for the electrical
side of things. Since we started our trade has grown substantially, meaning that our energy use is much higher

Page 59



YN

and the battery can’t keep up with the demand for the whole of our trading hours and products we provide.
Furthermore. a new register which operates with electricity has now been added on, a key piece of kit that keeps
records of all our transactions by card or cash, provide receipts. take card payments and keeps our inventory,

The restriction on power is one of our biggest challenges. although the bicyele is design to operate between gas
and battery it is not design to sustain a thriving business like ours. The list of products we offer. the hours we
trade and the volume we supply is much more than the battery can cope with, We had looked into various
options such as. solar panels (not available for us vet as the amount of power we need will require the size of a
house’s roof). Another battery (the battery we use is the biggest we can get for what we do and adding another
battery will mean to create a system in which once a battery is finish the fully charge kicks into action, this is
something that no one is willing to do even the factory that made the bicycle). connecting to the lamp post next
to us which has an eleetrical socket (but we were told that was not an option}. Therefore, we were left with the
only option of the generator,

The generator is a low noise emitting German manufactured 2.8kw unleaded fuel powered machine which runs
in a purposc buill. soundproof box 1o Keep the noise to 40db even when a person stands next 1o it. We also try
and not keep 1t on always but only during peak hours. and during the quiet times in which we only use the
grinder and espresso machine we run from the battery.

Customers response to the new set up and our business ethos.

Since the new set up we had a lot of complements from customers and people passing by, for the people that

work locally the new set up gives them the assurance that we are going to be in business in the long run, as

one of our customer put it ... “it’s nice to see that you guys have a more formal set up, the place is looking
"

good” ...

Comments like this and many others encourage us to continue to do what we are doing. We as a business
have at the heart of our ethos to provide good food and drinks at affordable prices, at a time when all prices
since to be escalating and a coffec and croissant can cost £35 which should be the price of a lunch, we are
proud to be able to offer the same and even better quality of many places for £3. We think that many people
that comes to work in our arca should not be taxed with extra cost just because London is expensive, when
many are already struggling 1o make ends meel.

Thank you for considering our application and understanding that all our changes are not made without a
serious challenge behind it. and not without exploring all our options.

Page 60



Eunice Crassie

Street Trading and Licensing
Place Department
Regulatory Services

6" Floor, Zone A

Bernard Weatherill House

8 Mint Walk

Croydon

CRO 1EA

Wednesday 18" October 2017

Dear Eunice

Street Designation Order — Footway Area where Dingwall Road and Lansdowne Road intersect

| don't have the benefit of having the coffee cart’s temporary licence in front of me, so cannot comment on
any caveats within the licence that restricts their mode of trading. Despite the latter, | comment on their
current and proposed trading operation as per below:-

e We have no objection to a coffee cart in this location.

* |he onginal design of cart is attractive and adds both a worthwhile customer service and attractive
venue in this location.

» The primary problem is the metamorphosis of the above into a canvass and metal structure that
completely contains and visually obliterates the original coffee cart.

= The current structure is ramshackle and without any relationship to the original cart in either
concept or branding (see attached)

* The location of the cart is on one of Jo Negrini's designated “golden routes” into town and as part
of Connected Croydon these were meant to showcase the best of what Croydon has to offer in
terms of design and finishes. This current structure along with the fruit stall container at the other
end of Dingwall Road, does not meet any the criteria associated with Connected Croydon.

» Ruskin Square and the developments along Dingwall Road/Lansdowne Road have had to meet
stringent design criteria as part of their planning process. This structure makes a mackery of that
process and is in stark contrast to them.

* The new application makes a case for having the structure due to the surrounding “social
challenge” from “beggars, drug-addicts and alcoholics”. This is a “moving” challenge across
Croydon dependent upon local enforcement. With the development and building of One
Lansdowne Road next year, one of the local hostels and a focal point for some of the anti-social
behaviour in this specific area will disappear. | would suggest that it would be unwise to grant a
concession based on a problem that will substantially decrease in the near future.

Croydon Town Centre BID
Saticn House T 02C 8403 0050
Third Floor E info&croydonbid.com

18 Fark Streat www.croydonbid.com = . .
Croydon CRO 1D www.checkoutcroydon.com P&ge 601 maklng a difference



e The applicant subsequently supports the above by stating that the area is a “wind tunnel” and
“left us exposed to the elements”, and that the bike “ doesn’t offer sufficient bench space for...our
equipment and the food”. In essence, they are suggesting that standard British weather was
not considered as part of their business plan, nor was the restricted serving area provided by the
cart that they purchased. In short, they want Croydon Council to agree to expanded and covered
facilities to make up for a material shortfall in their original business planning and choice of
location.

¢ They further compound this original lack of forethought by wanting an increased power supply in
the form of a generator as the cart “is not design {sic) to sustain a thriving business like ours”. We
have to question why they purchased the cart without factoring in the potential for operating “a
thriving business”

o Their requested awning and the addition of a generator is out of kilter with the high grade
enviranment that Croydon Council and all of its regeneration stakehclders are creating at
Croydon's major entrances and at its town centre. If the business is unviable as a coffee cart in its
original design format at this location, then | would suggest that the applicant revisits their business
plan and subsequently identifies an alternative location that factors in both the environmental
challenges that they have faced, and the level of business that the coffee cart is able to achieve
from a limited counter availability.

= For all of the above reasons Croydon BID cobjects to the applicant’s proposal to expand beyond the
confines of their original cart, along with an objection to the introduction of a generator to the site.

» All of the above assumes that Croydon Borough has a significant measure of design and operational
control over any trading entity allowed onto the site, and if such is not the case, then Croydon BID
therefore objects to this location being designated as a street trading location in any form.

Yours Sincerely

AnduwBa{

Chairman, Croydon BID

cc. Fiona Woodcock
Steve lles
Shifa Mustafa
Steve Yewman

Croydon Town Centre BID
Eaffron House T 020 8403 0050
Third Floer E info@croydonbid com

15 Pork Street www croydonbld.com ; . .
Croydon CRO 1YD www checkouicroydon,corp ag @r"lﬁ?'- maklng a difference



&
fa=ty ' ._“
NI
HI |}

—

1) 4

WNIZII

NOUJAOYD

A
A
3
5
n
e

i ______=___ L EJ__W

,;._r______________

;_T
I




o DS
Goddard, Michael

From: Andrew Bauer < G

Sent: 05 December 2017 09:02

To: Woodcock, Fiona Goddard, Michael
Cc: Matthew Sims: Crassie, Eunice
Subject: RE: Dingwall road Coffee kiosk
Hello Fiona

The desiznation period for tha licance is to m2 sscondary to the requirament to maintain a high standard of
prasantation at this “gataay’ site

His currant trading 2ntity is vast!; improvad or what was there a f2o months ago and a3 long as this quahity s
maintainzd 25 a minimay byould hay2 ro objection to him continging to tradz in th's location on six month
tampora~y licences until 2020

On the latter basis Twould be looking to the licensing committ22 to ba prescriptive on qualty standards and tha
d=finitive ar2a of opzration { he has a tendency to spraad/sxpand) within the granting of tha licence |, and far an
abilit; to r2voks, not rengw the licence if he transgressed on githa- item

Regards

Anbra

Page 64



CROYDON

www.croydon.gov.uk

TEMPORARY LICENCE -~
STREET TRADING

The Council of the London Borough of Croydon being the Local Authority for the
purposes of the London Local Authorities Act 1990

HEREBY LICENCE
TO USE SITE KNOWN AS

TO DISPLAY

SIZE OF DESIGNATED DISPLAY
PERMITTED DAYS & TIMES

MR RIVERO FRANCISCO
Tinto Coffee

Street BLPU For

Dingwall Road

Croydon

Surrey

Coffee, Pastries, Soft Drinks, Sandwiches, Hot
Soup, Cereals Bars

Length 3.60m, Width 3m Height 2.10m
Sundays 06:00 - 18:00 hours

Monday - Saturday 06:00 hours - 18:00 hours

This licence is issued subject to compliance with the licence conditions

attached.

Please note that the person named on the licence and whose photograph appears
on the licence is responsible for the premises at all times.
This licence may not be transferred to any other person.

Date Licence Valid From: 06.08.2017

Date Licence Expires: 31.12.2017

Licence Number: 16/01136/STT

Issued on Behalf of : Licensing Manager
Place Department

Page A5 Delivering fov Croydon




e e — o —— e ——— e mmr R T e e R S e e e - e s e i e e

CROYDON DE

www.croydon.gov.uk

Licence Conditions

Non Transport for London Maintained Roads

1. The Licence shall ensure that there is a minimum clear passage of 2.0 metres
between the front edge of their display and the edge of the kerb or any item of
street furniture (railings/lamp posts etc) — whichever is the nearer to the display

2. A clear copy of the licence shall be displayed in the front window of the premises
at all times and should be visible to passers — by.

3. Please note that the person named on the licence and whose photograph
appears on the licence is responsible for the premises at all times.
This licence may not be transferred to any other person.

4. The right to trade from the designated site will be temporarily suspended when
Utility Companies or the Highway Authority require access to the footway to carry
out necessary works, until the completion of those works.

5. The limits of the designated area may be marked on the footway/roadway by the
Council to enable verification by Council & Highway Officers.

6. If the application for a street designation order and the subsequent application for
a full licence are granted then premises displaying tables and chairs must then
enclose the display area with a suitable barrier material e.g. rope.

7. The licence holder is responsible for removing all litter from the licensed area and
adjacent footway at regular intervals during the day and at the close of business
each day.

Delive\ring for Croydon

%?
(@))
(@)




Agenda Iltem 6

REPORT TO: LICENSING COMMITTEE
20 DECEMBER 2017

SUBJECT: LICENSING ACT 2003 -
REVIEW OF LONDON BOROUGH OF CROYDON
STATEMENT OF LICENSING POLICY

LEAD OFFICER: Executive Director, Place Department
CABINET MEMBER: Clir. Hamida Ali, Cabinet Member for Communitigs,

Safety & Justice
WARDS: ALL

CORPORATE PRIORITY/POLICY CONTEXT:

FINANCIAL SUMMARY:

The Licensing Act 2003 became fully operational on 24 November 2005. The
local authority has been processing applications with regard to this legislation
since 7 February 2005, which was the start of the conversion period under the
Act.

There are no financial implications associated with this report, save for those
set out in the body of the report with regard to decision making by the
Licensing Sub-Committee, the substantive licensing committee and full
Council.

The costs of administering the functions associated with this report will be
met from existing resources.

FORWARD PLAN KEY DECISION REFERENCE NO.:

For general release

1. RECOMMENDATIONS
The Committee is asked to:

1.1. Consider the outcome of the consultation on the review of Licensing Policy
and proposed revisions to that Policy.

1.2 Recommend the adoption of the revised Licensing Policy at Appendix 5 to full
Council at its meeting on 29 January 2018.

Page 67



2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Licensing Act 2003 made local authorities, as licensing authorities,
responsible for the administration of licences and certificates for:

e The sale/supply of alcohol
e The provision of regulated entertainment and
e The provision of late night refreshment

There are four licensing objectives which underpin the legislation and these
are:

The prevention of crime and disorder
The prevention of public nuisance
Public safety

The protection of children from harm

All decisions under the Act must be taken with a view to promoting these
licensing objectives.

In addition to processing applications, the Act requires each licensing authority
to determine and publish a policy setting out how it will exercise its functions
under the Act. The first London Borough of Croydon Licensing Policy was
published on 1 December 2004. The Act requires the Council to review & re
publish its policy every 5 years but it may also review it at any time within that 5
year period should it see fit.

The policy was last reviewed in 2013 and re published in January 2014. The
Council is therefore not required to review its policy until 2018 but has decided
that it wishes to review the policy earlier.

This report details the consultation undertaken as part of the review and seeks
a recommendation to full Council for adoption of the revised policy.

DETAIL

On 2 October 2017, the revised licensing policy was circulated to a number of
bodies, together with a covering letter which set out the proposed amendments
to the policy. The consultation period was 6 weeks, ending on 13 November
2017. A copy of the revised policy and the covering letter are attached at
Appendix 1.

A list of bodies included in the consultation is attached at Appendix 2. In
addition, full details of the review were placed on the ‘Get Involved’ pages of
the Council website and a press release was issued regarding the consultation.

Written comments were received during the consultation period and a copy of
those comments are attached at Appendix 3. A schedule of the specific
comments made is attached at Appendix 4 to this report showing where the
policy has been changed, or not, as a result of those comments.

Attached at Appendix 5 is a copy of the draft, updated licensing policy.

Page 68



4.1

6.1

6.2

6.3

CONSULTATION

The timetable leading up to the Licensing Policy being re published is as
follows:

DATE ACTION
13.11.17 Deadline for consultation responses.
20.12.17 Licensing Committee
29.01.18 Full Council
26.02.18 Publication

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS

1 Revenue and Capital consequences of report recommendations
There are no direct financial implications associated with this report, subject
to the risks at 2 & 3 below. This matter is being processed as part of normal
duties and therefore the work associated with it is contained within the
departmental budget.

2 The Effect of the Decision
Decisions of the Licensing Sub Committee, the substantive licensing
committee and full Council may be subject to appeal and/or Judicial Review

3 Risks
An appeal against a decision of the Licensing Sub-Committee or a Judicial
Review of the application and/or policy making processes may present
financial risks to the Council with regard to any award of costs against it.

4 Options
There are no other options available to the Council

5 Savings/Future Efficiencies
None identified

(Approved by: Felicia Wright, Head of Finance — Place Department)
COMMENTS OF THE SOLICITOR TO THE COUNCIL

The Solicitor to the Council comments that the Statement of Licensing Policy
provides the framework under which the licensing function is administered and
the Council’s approach under the Licensing Act 2003.

The Licensing Act 2003 requires the determination and publication of a
Statement of Licensing Policy for each successive five year period. The current
policy expires in 2018. The Council must keep the policy under review during
the five year period and make such changes as are considered necessary.

In accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 the Statement of Licensing Policy
must be determined by full Council after consultation with prescribed bodies.

Page 69



6.4

7.1

8.1

9.1

10.

10.1

11.

11.1

12.

121

13.

13.1

The Licensing Authority must have regard to the statutory guidance issued
under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 when drafting its policy. The latest
version was issued by the Home Office in April 2017.

Approved by: Sandra Herbert Head of Litigation and Corporate Law for and on
behalf of Jacqueline Harris-Baker Council Solicitor and Monitoring Officer

HUMAN RESOURCES IMPACT

The workload associated with the review of the Licensing Policy has been
undertaken within existing resources.

CUSTOMER IMPACT

The Licensing Act 2003 impacts on existing and potential licensed premises.
By extension, the Council’s licensing policy also impacts on current and
potential licence/certificate holders.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

An initial Equalities Impact Assessment was undertaken in relation to the
proposed revisions and which indicated that a full Equalities Impact
Assessment was not required.

ENVIRONMENTAL AND DESIGN IMPACT

The provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 include consideration of the
environmental impact of licensed premises.

CRIME AND DISORDER REDUCTION IMPACT

Three of the four licensing objectives in the Act relate to the prevention of crime
and disorder and public nuisance and the protection of children from harm.

The night time economy is a priority issue in the Council’s ‘crime and disorder
reduction strategy’ and the licensing policy is a document that the Council, as
licensing authority, should have regard to when deciding licence/certificate
applications.

RISK ASSESSMENT

The decision making process with regard to a review of the Councils licensing
policy may be subjected to judicial review. A judicial review presents financial
risks and risks to the reputation of the organisation which is subject to it. Any
licensee or certificate holder under the Act has the right of appeal to the
Magistrates’ Court if they feel aggrieved over the Council’s decision to grant,
refuse or vary a licence/certificate. There is a risk that if the appellant wins,
legal costs could be awarded against the Council.

HUMAN RIGHTS IMPACT

The procedures implemented to determine the Council’s licensing policy are
compliant with the provisions of the Human Rights Act.

Page 70



14. FREEDOM OF INFORMATION/DATA PROTECTION CONSIDERATIONS

14.1  The Licensing Policy will be accessible as part of the Council’s Publication
Scheme maintained under the Freedom of Information Act.

CONTACT OFFICER: Michael Goddard, Licensing Manager
Tel. Ext. 61838

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS: None

APPENDICES: A1-A5

Page 71



This page is intentionally left blank



APP €~ D

Place Department
Licensing Team

Floor 10, Zone B

Bernard Weatherill House
8 Mint Walk

Croydon CRO 1EA

TelfTypetalk: 020 8760 5466

Fax: 020 8633 9661

Minicom: 020 8760 5797

E-mail: licensing@croydon.gov.uk

Please ask for/reply to: Licensing Team

Your Ref:
Our Ref:
Date: 2 October 2017

Dear Stakeholder,

Consultation on the London Borough of Croydon's Revised Licensing
Policy under the Licensing Act 2003

The council is required to review and republish its policy every five years, but it
can also review within that period if it so wishes.

Our current policy was reviewed in 2013 and would have to be reviewed in 2018,
however, we have made a decision to review the policy earlier. This is because
there are some changes we wish to make now so the policy is a better reflection
of the aspirations we have for Croydon as a place, and a destination of choice.

This letter is to summarise the amendments we propose to make and to seek
any views you may have on the proposed changes.

Amendments proposed:
There are two main changes we propose -
1. Special Town Centre policy

Our policy was first written and published in 2004 and included a focus on the
town centre to manage the number of bars/pubs/clubs running in the area, as
there were concerns that too many would bring more crime and disorder to the
area.

In 2017, the make up of the town centre has changed significantly with many of
the bars/pubs/clubs in the town centre closing and being replaced by a broader
range of licensed premises, such as recently opened restaurants in the High
Street, offering a broader range of food and entertainment which reflects
Croydon’s diversity.

Therefore, we propose to remove this special town centre policy as we consider
it is no longer required. However, if objections are received on future

Page 73



applications, they will still be referred to the council’'s licensing sub-committee,
who have the right to refuse an application if considered appropriate.

2. Use of the Metropolitan Police Service Promotion Event Risk
Assessment Form

In the current policy, licence applicants and holders are recommended to use the
Metropolitan Police Service Promotion Event Risk Assessment Form to:

¢ undertake a risk assessment, and;

s carry out a post event debrief process.

However, this form is currently under review and so we propose to remove
specific reference to this particular form and instead remind licence applicants
and holders of the duty to carry out risk assessments before any events are held
on their premises (this includes events in open spaces such as parks).

Please find attached a copy of the revised licensing policy. If you would like to
make any comments on the revisions please send them in writing, either by
email to licensing@croydon.gov.uk or alternatively to:

The Licensing Team

Place Department

London Borough of Croydon
Floor 6, Zone A

Bernard Weatherill House

8 Mint Walk

Croydon

CRO 1EA

Please note any comments must be received by 12pm (noon) on Monday 13
November 2017. All comments will be considered and where appropriate, will be
incorporated into the final version of the policy.

If you require any of this information in an alternative format please contact the
council's licensing team on 020 8760 5466 or at licensing@croydon.gov.uk .

Yours faithfully,

Councillor Hamida Ali
Cabinet Member for Communities, Safety & Justice

Page 74



CROYDON
COUN CIL

www.croydon

‘STATEMENT OF
LICENSING POLICY’

PUBLISHED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
PROVISIONS OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
ON ** ***» **** FOLLOWING REVIEW

ECPP.Sid 144




CONTENTS

Page
INTRODUCTION 3
THE LEGISLATION AND THE COUNCIL 3
DEVELOPMENT OF THE POLICY 4
ASPIRATIONS & FUNDAMENTAL PRINCIPLES 4
NEED AND CUMULATIVE IMPACT 7
LICENSING OBJECTIVES 10
CRIME AND DISORDER 11
PUBLIC SAFETY 13
PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE 15
Licensing Hours 15
Shops, stores and supermarkets 16
Prevention of Public Nuisance — Generally 16
PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM 17
Access to licensed premises 17
Responsible authority 19
Packaging and promotion of alcoholic drinks 19
Access to cinemas 19
Children and regulated entertainment 19
Children in licensed premises — generally 19
INTEGRATING STRATEGIES and AVOIDING DUPLICATION 21
Crime prevention 21
Cultural strategies 21
Transport 21
Tourism and employment 21
Planning and building control 22
Advancing Equality 22
Duplication 23
LIVE MUSIC, DANCING and THEATRE 23
TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES 23
STANDARDISED CONDITIONS 24
ENFORCEMENT 24
ADMINISTRATION, EXERCISE and 25
DELEGATION OF FUNCTIONS 26

Page 76



A

APPENDICES

1 Definitions

2 Evidence & Data (updated) relating to Cumulative Impact Zones

3 Map of borough showing location of off licences and the four Cumulative
Impact Zones

4 Map of borough showing incidents of Anti Social Behaviour in 2016

together with location of off licences and the four Cumulative Impact Zones
5 Maps of borough showing details for ambulance call outs —
¢ Map A showing figures for 2011-2013
+ Map B showing figures for 2014-2016

6 Contact details, advice and guidance

7 Endnotes & References

Page 77



A

CROYDON COUNCIL - STATEMENT OF LICENSING POLICY

1.
1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

2.2

2.3

INTRODUCTION

The London Borough of Croydon covers an area of 86.5 sq. kms. and has a
population of approximately 382,000.

The Borough is mainly urban in character, being made up of a number of district
retail and commercial centres each surrounded by residential accommodation.

Croydon town centr